

## **Minutes** Lenawee C2C Executive Committee January 24, 2017, 10:00 a.m. - Noon LISD Education Service Center, 4107 N. Adrian Hwy., Adrian, MI

Attendance: Stan Masters, Mark Haag, Shannon Elliott, John Haught, Ann Hinsdale-Knisel

## WELCOME: 10:00 a.m.

- The committee reviewed the functions of the backbone and duties of the C2C staff person. The committee discussed options for filling the staff role when Ann Hinsdale-Knisel retires in August 2017.
- Stan Masters and Ann Hinsdale-Knisel will meet with Student Success Network chairs on January 30 or February 1 to discuss action steps for 2017.
- Ann Hinsdale-Knisel and Stan Masters are meeting, via conference call, with a StriveTogether mentor on February 1, 2017, to review progress on moving from the Emerging Gateway to the Sustaining Gateway.
- A letter has been sent to all C2C Leadership Team members (attached) to ask them to indicate if they would like to stay on the Leadership Team for another year. Responses are due to Ann by Friday, January 27.

Upcoming Meetings:

- Leadership Team: February 21, 10:00 a.m. Noon, LISD Education Service Center, 4107 N. Adrian Hwy.
- Executive Committee: March 28, 10:00 a.m. Noon, LISD Education Service Center, 4107 N. Adrian Hwy.



Sent:	Tuesday, January 24, 2017 1:05 PM
То:	'Brian McEwan'; Cadmus, Christie; 'Carey Wilson'; 'Cari Rebottaro'; 'Dawn Bales';
	'Dionardo Pizaña'; 'Frank Dick'; 'Gail Frey'; 'Gregg Iddings'; Haag, Mark; 'Heather Perez';
	'Janelle Steward'; 'Jim VanDoren'; 'John Haught'; 'John Phelan'; 'Kathleen Shepherd';
	'Kathryn Szewczuk'; 'KK Slusher'; 'Linda Albig'; 'Marsha Evenson'; 'Marty Marshall';
	Masters, Stan; 'Michael Fox'; 'Michael Masters'; 'Michelle Hutchison'; Monica Robbins;
	'Patricia Gray'; 'Peggy Molter'; 'Randy Yagalia'; 'Roger Curtis'; 'Ryan Rowe'; 'Scott Smith';
	'Shannon Elliott'; 'Stephanie Fields'; 'Suann Hammersmith'; 'Taz Wallace'; 'Tom Durbin';
	'Tom McMichael'; Wilson, Mellissa
Subject:	Are you able to continue on the C2C Leadership Team for another year?

January 24, 2017

Dear C2C Leadership Team member,

As we begin our 3<sup>rd</sup> year of the Lenawee Cradle to Career Partnership, the Executive Committee wants to give you a chance to continue as part of Leadership Team or to indicate that you would like to give another community member a chance to serve. The Leadership Team is responsible for reviewing data, considering recommendations brought forward by the Student Success Networks, and deciding on action steps. Involvement in the powerful dialogue of this team is critical to making changes needed for student success.

We sincerely value the voice you bring to this leadership table. The 2017 C2C Leadership Team meetings will be held from 10-Noon on the following dates at the LISD Education Service Center (4107 N. Adrian Hwy., Adrian):

February 21, 2017	August 15, 2017
April 18, 2017	October 17, 2017
June 20, 2017	December 19, 2017

Please indicate in the space below your intentions for this year. We will look forward to hearing from you this week and remind you that <u>the next Leadership Team meeting is February 21, 2017, 10-Noon at the LISD</u> <u>Education Service Center, 4107 N. Adrian Hwy., Adrian. Please plan to attend.</u> The NEW Leadership Team members will begin in March 2017.

YES I wish to continue as a member of the Cradle to Career Leadership Team NO I request to be excused from the Cradle to Career Leadership Team, and I recommend you ask to take my seat at this leadership table.

As always, feel free to contact me at 517-264-9840 or e-mail me at: ann.knisel@lisd.us.

Many thanks!

Ann Hinsdale-Knisel Community Relations Coordinator Lenawee Intermediate School District William J. Ross Education Service Center 4107 N. Adrian Hwy. Adrian, MI. 49221

Ann.Knisel@lisd.us 517-264-9840 (Voice mail) 517-265-9875 (Fax) 517-403-1023 (Cell)

www.lisd.us